



Proposition H

Describing and setting forth a proposal to the voters at an election to be held on November 8, 2022, to amend the Charter of the City and County of San Francisco to change the election cycle for the offices of Mayor, Sheriff, District Attorney, City Attorney and Treasurer so that these offices will be elected in even-numbered years; to provide that the current term for the aforementioned offices will end on January 8, 2025 rather than January 8, 2024; to amend the definition of general municipal election so that such elections occur only in even-numbered years; and to change the signature threshold for initiative ordinances to two percent of the number of registered voters in San Francisco.

Section 1. The Board of Supervisors hereby submits to the qualified voters of the City and County, at an election to be held on Novem-



ber 8, 2022, a proposal to amend the Charter of the City and County by revising Sections 13.101, 14.101, and Article XVII, to read as follows:

NOTE: **Unchanged Charter text and uncodified text** are in plain font.
Additions are *single-underline italics Times New Roman font*.
Deletions are ~~strike-through italics Times New Roman font~~.
Asterisks (* * * *) indicate the omission of unchanged Charter subsections.

SEC. 13.101. TERMS OF ELECTIVE OFFICE.

(a) Except in the case of an appointment or election to fill a vacancy, the term of office of each elected officer shall commence at ~~12:00~~ noon on the eighth day of January following the date of the election.

(b) Subject to the applicable provisions of Section 13.102, the elected officers of the City and County, *and members of the Board of Education and of the Governing Body of the Community College District*, shall be elected as follows:

(1) ~~At the general municipal election in 1995 and every fourth year thereafter, a~~ *The following officials shall be elected at the general municipal election in 2024 and every fourth year thereafter:* Mayor, ~~a~~ Sheriff, ~~and a~~ District Attorney ~~shall be elected.~~ *City Attorney, Treasurer, four members of the Board of Education, and four members of the Governing Board of the Community College District.*

(2) ~~At the general municipal election in 1996 and every fourth year thereafter, four members of the Board of Education and four members of the Governing Board of the Community College District shall be elected.~~

(3) ~~At the general municipal election in 2013, and at the general municipal election in 2015 and every fourth year thereafter, a City Attorney and a Treasurer shall be elected. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Charter including Section 6.100, the term of office for the person elected City Attorney or Treasurer at the general municipal election in 2013 shall be two years.~~

(4) ~~The following officials shall be elected at the general municipal election in 2022 and every fourth year thereafter: At the general municipal election in 2006 and every fourth year thereafter, an Assessor-Recorder, and Public Defender shall be elected, three members of the Board of Education, and three members of the Governing Board of the Community College District.~~

(5) ~~At the general municipal election in 1998 and every fourth year thereafter, three members of the Board of Education and three members of the Governing Board of the Community College District shall be elected.~~

(6) The election and terms of office of members of the Board of Supervisors shall be governed by Section 13.110.

(c) ~~Notwithstanding any other provision of this Charter, including Section 3.101, the term of office for Mayor, City Attorney, District Attorney, Sheriff, and Treasurer that began at noon on January 8, 2020 shall end at noon on January 8, 2025. This five-year term for the office of Mayor shall be deemed a single term for the purposes of term limits under Section 3.101.~~

SEC. 14.101. INITIATIVES.

An initiative may be proposed by presenting to the Director of Elections a petition containing the initiative and signed by voters in a number equal to at least ~~five~~ *two* percent of the *number of registered voters in the City and County* votes cast for all candidates for mayor in the last preceding general municipal election for Mayor. Such initiative shall be submitted to the voters by the Director of Elections upon certification of the sufficiency of the petition’s signatures.

* * * *

ARTICLE XVII: DEFINITIONS

For all purposes of this Charter, the following terms shall have the meanings specified below:

* * * *

“General municipal election” shall mean the election for local officials or measures to be held in the City and County on the Tuesday

immediately following the first Monday in November in every year until and including ~~2022~~ *2025*. Thereafter, “general municipal election” shall mean the election for local officials or measures to be held in the City and County on the Tuesday immediately following the first Monday in November in all even-numbered years ~~and in every fourth year following 2015~~.

* * * *